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❍	 American Lifelines Alliance 
http://www.americanlifelinesalliance.org

❍	 Applied Technology Council 
http://www.atcouncil.org

❍	 Battelle Memorial Institute, National Security Program 
http://www.battelle.org/natsecurity/default.stm

❍	 Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS) 
http://www.csis.org

❍	 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)/National 
Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) 
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh

❍	 Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
http://www.cia.gov

❍	 Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat (CTBUH) 
http://www.ctbuh.org

❍	 Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 
http://www.faa.gov

❍	 Healthy Buildings International, Inc.	
http://www.healthybuildings.com

❍	 Institute of Transportation Engineers 
http://www.ite.org

❍	 Interagency Security Committee (ISC) led by the U.S.	
General Services Administration [Restricted Access] 
http://www.oca.gsa.gov

❍	 International CPTED [Crime Prevention Through 
Environmental Design] Association (ICA) 
http://new.cpted.net/home.amt

❍	 Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory (LBNL) 
http://securebuildings.lbl.gov
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❍	 National Academy of Sciences 
http://www4.nationalacademies.org/nas/nashome.nsf

• Federal Facilities Council (FFC) Standing Committee on 
Physical Security and Hazard Mitigation 
http://www7.nationalacademies.org/ffc/Physical_
Security_ Hazard_Mitigation.html

• National Research Council 
http://www.nationalacademies.org/nrc

❍	 National Defense Industrial Association (NDIA) 
http://www.ndia.org

❍	 Public Entity Risk Institute 
http://www.riskinstitute.org

❍	 Security Design Coalition 
http://www.designingforsecurity.org

❍	 Security Industry Association (SIA) 
http://www.siaonline.org/

❍	 Technical Support Working Group (Departments of Defense 
and State) 
http://www.tswg.gov

❍	 U.S.	Air Force Electronic System Center (ESC), Hanscom Air 
Force Base 
http://eschq.hanscom.af.mil/

❍	 U.S. Army Soldiers and Biological Chemical Command 
(SBCCOM): Basic Information on Building Protection 
http://buildingprotection.sbccom.army.mil

❍	 U.S. Department of Justice 
http://www.usdoj.gov

•  Federal Bureau of Investigation: Terrorism in the United 
States reports 
http://www.fbi.gov/publications/terror/terroris.htm

•  National Institute of Justice (NIJ) 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij
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•  Office of Domestic Preparedness (ODP) 
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp

•  U.S.	Marshals Service (USMS) 
http://www.usdoj.gov/marshals

The Infrastructure Security Partnership (TISP) 
http://www.tisp.org

Founding Organizations

❍	 American Council of Engineering Companies (ACEC) 
http://www.acec.org

❍	 American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) 
http://www.asce.org

•   Architectural Engineering Institute (AEI) of ASCE 
http://www.asce.org/instfound/aei.cfm

•   Civil Engineering Research Foundation (CERF) of ASCE 
http://www.cerf.org

•   Structural Engineering Institute (SEI) of ASCE 
http://www.seinstitute.org

❍	 Associated General Contractors of America 
http://www.agc.org

❍	 Construction Industry Institute 
http://construction-institute.org

❍	 Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
http://www.fema.gov

•  Building Performance Assessment Team 
http://www.fema.gov/mit/bpat

•  Human Caused Hazards 
http://www.fema.gov/hazards

•  Mitigation Planning 
http://www.fema.gov/fima/planning.shtm
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❍	 Federal Facilities Council – See National Academy of Sciences

❍	 National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), 
Building and Fire Research Laboratory 
http://www.bfrl.nist.gov

❍	 Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
http://www.navfac.navy.mil

•  Naval Facilities Engineering Service Center (NFESC), 
Security Engineering Center of Expertise ESC66 
http://atfp.nfesc.navy.mil

❍	 Society of American Military Engineers (SAME) 
http://www.same.org

❍	 The American Institute of Architects (AIA), Security Resource 
Center 
http://www.aia.org/security

❍	 U.S.Army Corps of Engineers 
http://www.usace.army.mil

•  Blast Mitigation Action Group, U.S.	Army Corps of 
Engineers Center of Expertise for Protective Design 
http://bmag.nwo.usace.army.mil

•  U.S.	Army Corps of Engineers, Electronic Security Center 
http://www.hnd.usace.army.mil/esc

•  U.S.	Army Corps of Engineers, Protective Design Center 
http://pdc.nwo.usace.army.mil

Selected Member Organizations

❍	 Air-Conditioning and Refrigeration Institute, Inc.	
http://www.ari.org

❍	 Air Conditioning Contractors of America 
http://www.acca.org

❍	 Airport Consultants Council 
http://www.acconline.org
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❍	 Alliance for Fire & Smoke Containment & Control 
http://www.afscconline.org

❍	 American Association of State Highway and Transportation 
Officials (AASHTO) 
http://www.transportation.org

❍	 American Institute of Chemical Engineers, Center for 
Chemical Process Safety 
http://www.aiche.org/ccps

❍	 American Planning Association 
http://www.planning.org

❍	 American Portland Cement Alliance 
http://www.portcement.org/apca

❍	 American Public Works Association 
http://www.apwa.net

❍	 American Railway Engineering & Maintenance of Way 
Association 
http://www.arema.org

❍	 American Society for Industrial Security International (ASIS) 
http://www.asisonline.org

❍	 American Society of Heating, Refrigerating, and Air-
Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) 
http://www.ashrae.org

❍	 American Society of Interior Designers 
http://www.asid.org

❍	 American Society of Landscape Architects (ASLA) 
http://www.asla.org

❍	 American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) 
http://www.asme.org

❍	 American Underground Construction Association (AUA) 
http://www.auca.org or http://www.auaonline.org

❍	 American Water Resources Association (AWRA) 
http://www.awra.org
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❍	 Associated Locksmiths of America 
http://www.aloa.org

❍	 Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies 
http://www.amwa.net

❍	 Association of State Dam Safety Officials 
http://www.damsafety.org

❍	 Building Futures Council 
http://www.thebfc.com

❍	 Building Owners and Managers Association International 
(BOMA), Emergency Resource Center 
http://www.boma.org/emergency

❍	 California Department of Health Services, Division of 
Drinking Water & Environmental Management 
http://www.dhs.cahwnet.gov/ps/ddwem

❍	 Construction Industry Roundtable 
http://www.cirt.org

❍	 Construction Innovation Forum 
http://www.cif.org

❍	 Construction Specifications Institute 
http://www.csinet.org

❍	 Construction Users Roundtable 
http://www.curt.org

❍	 Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA) 
http://www.dtra.mil

❍	 Design-Build Institute of America 
http://www.dbia.org

❍	 Drexel (University) Intelligent Infrastructure & Transportation 
Safety Institute 
http://www.di3.drexel.edu

❍	 Federal Highway Administration 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov
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❍	 Florida Department of Transportation, Emergency 
Management Office 
http://www11.myflorida.com/safety/Emp/emp.htm
or
Florida Department of Community Affairs, Division of 
Emergency Management 
http://www.floridadisaster.org/bpr/EMTOOLS/Severe/
terrorism.htm
or 
http://www.dca.state.fl.us/bpr/EMTOOLS/CIP/critical_
infrastructure_protecti.htm

❍	 George Washington University, Institute for Crisis, Disaster, 
and Risk Management 
http://www.cee.seas.gwu.edu
or 
http://www.seas.gwu.edu/~icdm

❍	 Homeland Protection Institute, Ltd.	
http://www.hpi-tech.org

❍	 Inland Rivers Ports and Terminals 
http://www.irpt.net

❍	 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, Inc.	- USA 
http://www.ieeeusa.org or http://www.ieee.org/portal/
index.jsp

❍	 International Association of Foundation Drilling 
http://www.adsc-iafd.com

❍	 International Code Council (ICC) 
http://www.intlcode.org 
Consolidates services, products, and operations of BOCA 
(Building Officials and Code Administrators), ICBO 
(International Conference of Building Officials) and SBCCI 
Southern Building Code Congress International) into one 
member service organization — the International Code 
Council (ICC) in January 2003.

❍	 International Facility Management Association (IFMA) 
http://www.ifma.org
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❍	 Market Development Alliance of the FRP Composites Industry 
http://www.mdacomposites.org

❍	 Multidisciplinary Center for Earthquake Engineering Research 
http://mceer.buffalo.edu

❍	 National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
http://www.nasa.gov

❍	 National Capital Planning Commission (NCPC) 
http://www.ncpc.gov

•  Security and Urban Design 
http://www.ncpc.gov/planning_init/security.html

❍	 National Center for Manufacturing Sciences 
http://www.ncms.org

❍	 National Concrete Masonry Association 
http://www.ncma.org

❍	 National Conference of States on Building Codes and 
Standards 
http://www.ncsbcs.org

❍	 National Council of Structural Engineers Associations (NCSEA) 
http://www.ncsea.com or http://dwp.bigplanet.com/
engineers/homepage

❍	 National Crime Prevention Institute 
http://www.louisville.edu/a-s/ja/ncpi/courses.htm

❍	 National Fire Protection Association 
http://www.nfpa.org

❍	 National Institute of Building Sciences (NIBS) 
http://www.nibs.org and http://www.wbdg.org

❍	 National Park Service, Denver Service Center 
http://www.nps.gov/dsc

❍	 National Precast Concrete Association 
http://www.precast.org
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❍	 National Wilderness Training Center, Inc.	
http://www.wildernesstraining.net

❍	 New York City Office of Emergency Preparedness 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/oem

❍	 Ohio State University 
http://www.osu.edu/homelandsecurity

❍	 Pentagon Renovation Program 
http://renovation.pentagon.mil

❍	 Portland Cement Association (PCA) 
http://www.portcement.org

❍	 Primary Glass Manufacturers Council 
http://www.primaryglass.org

❍	 Protective Glazing Council 
http://www.protectiveglazing.org

❍	 Protective Technology Center at Penn State University 
http://www.ptc.psu.edu

❍	 SAVE International 
http://www.value-eng.org

❍	 Society of Fire Protection Engineers 
http://www.sfpe.org

❍	 Southern Building Code Congress, International 
http://www.sbcci.org

❍	 Sustainable Buildings Industry Council 
http://www.sbicouncil.org

❍	 Transit Standards Consortium 
http://www.tsconsortium.org

❍	 Transportation Research Board/Marine Board 
http://www.trb.org

❍	 Transportation Security Administration - Maritime and Land 
http://www.tsa.dot.gov
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❍	 University of Missouri, Department of Civil & Environmental
Engineering, National Center for Explosion Resistant Design 
http://www.engineering.missouri.edu/explosion.htm

❍	 U.S.	Air Force Civil Engineer Support Agency
http://www.afcesa.af.mil

❍	 U.S.	Coast Guard 
http://www.uscg.mil

❍	 U.S.	Department of Energy 
http://www.energy.gov

•  Sandia National Laboratories (SNL) 
http://www.sandia.gov

•  Architectural Surety Program 
http://www.sandia.gov/archsur

•  Critical Infrastructure Protection Initiative 
http://www.sandia.gov/LabNews/LN02-11-00/steam_
story.html

❍	 U.S.	Department of Health and Human Services 
http://www.hhs.gov

❍	 U.S.	Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) 
http://www.va.gov/facmgt

❍	 U.S.	Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Chemical 
Emergency Preparedness and Prevention Office (CEPPO)–
Counter-terrorism 
http://www.epa.gov/swercepp/cntr-ter.html

❍	 U.S.	General Services Administration (GSA) 
http://www.gsa.gov

•  Office of Federal Protective Service (FPS) of GSA 
http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/content/orgs_content.jsp?cont
entOID=117945&contentType=1005&P=1&S=1

•  Office of Public Building Service (PBS) of GSA 
http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/content/orgs_content.jsp?cont
entOID=22883&contentType=1005&PPzz=1&S=1
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•  Office of the Chief Architect of GSA 
http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/content/orgs_content.jsp?cont
entOID=22899&contentType=1005
and 
http://www.oca.gsa.gov

❍	 U.S.	Green Building Council 
http://www.usgbc.org

❍	 U.S.	Marine Corps Headquarters 
http://www.usmc.mil

❍	 U.S.	Society on Dams 
http://www.ussdams.org

❍	 Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University 
http://www.ce.vt.edu

❍	 Water and Wastewater Equipment Manufacturers Association 
http://www.wwema.org

The Partnership for Critical Infrastructure (PCIS) 
http://www.pcis.org

Note: Involved mainly with information systems and not building 
real property.

Government

❍	 Department of Commerce Critical Infrastructure Assurance 
Office (CIAO) 
http://www.ciao.gov

❍	 Department of Energy (DOE) 
http://www.energy.gov

❍	 Department of Homeland Security 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/deptofhomeland

❍	 National Infrastructure Protection Center (NIPC) 
http://www.nipc.gov
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Private Sector

❍	 Anser Institute for Homeland Security (ANSER) 
http://www.homelandsecurity.org

❍	 CERT® Coordination Center (CERT/CC) 
http://www.cert.org

❍	 Electronic Warfare Associates (EWA) 
http://www.ewa.com

❍	 Information Technology Association of America (ITAA) 
http://www.itaa.org

❍	 National Cyber Security Alliance (Alliance) 
http://www.staysafeonline.info

❍	 North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC) 
http://www.nerc.com

❍	 SANS Institute (SANS - SysAdmin, Audit, Network, Security) 
http://www.sans.org

❍	 The Financial Services Roundtable Technology Group (BITS) 
http://www.bitsinfo.org

❍	 The Institute for Internal Auditors (IIA) 
http://www.theiia.org

❍	 The U.S.	Chamber of Commerce, Center for Corporate 
Citizenship (CCC) 
http://www.uschamber.com/ccc

Selected States and Local Organizations

❍	 Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies 
http://www.amwa.net

❍	 International Association of Emergency Managers (IAEM) 
http://www.iaem.com

❍	 National Association of State CIOs (NASCIO) 
http://www.nascio.org
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❍	 National Emergency Managers Association (NEMA) 
http://www.nemaweb.org

❍	 National Governor’s Association (NGA) 
http://www.csg.org

❍	 The Council of State Governments (CSG) 
http://www.csg.org

❍	 The National League of Cities (NLC) 
http://www.nlc.org
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